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Celine Fﬂna (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Friday, 23 July 2021 5:58 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAUtS)
Cc LKK Valuation

Subject: Valuation Request

Attachments: VW Touran.pdf

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide urgent valuation for the below vehicle. The vehicle is in our garage at No 1 Bukit Batok
Crescent (Level 10 Rooftop) Wcega Plaza 5658064:-

1) SKG48xxx —Volkswagen Touran 1.44 TSI, road tax expiry 10 Sept 2021,
Copy of vehicle registration detail attached for your reference.
Thank you,
Audrey Goh

DBS Bank Ltd
Tel - 6878 8026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you,
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Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 10D Type:

Owener 1D:

Vehicle Detalls

Yehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Yehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Celour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo,

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained herein is correct as at 23 Jul 2021

Singapore NRIC
SasH

SKG4Ba4A

No

31 Jul 2021
VOLKSWAGEN

TOURAN 14L AT TSI 1T32E4
Brown

2012

CAVA3RT54
WWGZZZATZDWO 13804
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$21.915.00

115ep 2012

115ep 2012

0

$21,91500 [ ‘}_(?

Yies
10 Sep 2022
£12,053.00

10 5ep 2022

A= Car {1600cc & belaw)
10

$59,004.00

$6,555.00

$18,4608.00
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TI232021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Volkswagen Touran Used Vehicle List (4 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI - - 11-5ep-2012 1,390 cc 87,002 km  Repoco Agency Available

Rebate Amount As At 31-07-2021 1s $18,608, Road Tax Till Sep 2021.

Office No, - 62233007
Audrey - 0 | Poh Keng - 0

Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI 526,888 £11,230 fyr 24-Dec-2012 1,390 cc 69,000 km  Gen Capital Pte Lid Available

Up To 43000 Over Trade Available TRC Applies. 100% Loan Availablel Attractive Loan Packages, Call To Enguire! VW Touran! Well Maintained By Previous
Owner! View To Believe! Regular Servicing And Maint...

Office Mo, - 62668998

Brandon - 88188998 | Megan - 92344321

Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI $42,500 £8.500 fyr 16-Jan-2012 1,350 cc 113,000 km Monster Motors Pte Ltd Available
{New 5-yr COE)

5/ 10 Year COE Renewal Available, Recently Serviced, Major Parts Replaced. Low Mikage Clocked. Mo Further Repairs Required. Comfortable & Powerful
Family MPV. Financing & Trade-In Packages Available...

Office No. - -

Austin - BEEEGE3T

Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI 519,888 39,970 fyr 18-Jun-2012 1,390 cc 158,000 km Available
(OPC)

One Owner, Revised OPC Scheme, Ideal For COE Renewal Or Short Term Drive, Required Appointment For Viewing. No Consignment Agent Pls, Dealer &
Direct Buyer Webkcome,

Office No. = -
Mr Peh - BO235260

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sake, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authonsed car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and alse motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models, Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, Inng term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation driviers, Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

€ 2004-2021 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

hitps:/fwww. sgearmart.com/used_carsisearch_result_pricelist_print php?SA=&MOD=Volkswagen Touran&RPG=20&VEH=08RGD=2012&AVL=2

1



